


Registry Entry Summary – Manannan House, Castletown 
 
Details 
Name: Manannan House (former Town Hall) 
Address: Market Square, Castletown IM9 1RB 
Register Entry Number: 17 
Date of Registration: 26.09.1983 
 
History 
The site is first known to have been occupied by an inn towards the end of the 18th century, called 
The George, and owned by The Duke of Athol. The Duke of Athol’s manorial rights were purchased 
by the Crown in 1828; following which the building was converted to serve as Barracks for the 
Castle’s Garrison. During the period of use as the Barracks, the building had railings on the front 
(Market Square) elevation, with a drill yard at the rear. The Garrison was withdrawn in 1896. 
 
In 1911, the War Department sold the property to Castletown Commissioners for £600, and the 
building became the Town Hall. The Market Square elevation railings were removed and the 
pavement extended up to the property’s front wall. 
 
A new town hall and civic centre was built in 1989, following which the building was sold in to 
private ownership. The building was renamed Manannan House, and initially used as offices. At the 
time of writing, the property is now used as a Coffee Shop and Gym. 
 
Form and Materials 
The property is constructed of local Limestone, with painted render at ground floor on the Market 
Square elevation. Roof structure is timber, finished in natural slate. The rear elevation windows are 
framed in stained timber. At the time of writing, the front elevation windows are UPVC bottom 
opening casement units, installed since registration without the benefit of registered building 
consent. 
 
The building is three storeys, with five bays, and a double-piled pitched roof. There is a rendered 
string course immediately below the first floor window cills, and painted render bands around the 
front elevation windows. The historic window style is six over six sliding sash. 
 
Reasons for Registration 
Manannan House, Castletown, is included in the Protected Buildings Register for the following 
reasons: 
ARCHITECTURAL INTEREST:  
• Surviving example of an 18th century inn converted to serve as army barracks in 1828; 
constructed in local Limestone, featuring a double-piled roof form, and with surviving elements of 
architectural detailing.   
HISTORIC INTEREST:  
• Dating from the late 18th century, and altered in the 1820s, the property has served as an 
Inn, Barracks for the Castle Garrison and Town Hall, and as such illustrates important aspects of the 
island’s military and social history. 
 
  



Image of the Governor’s Demesne – dated circa 1834 

 

 

Extract of the First Edition Ordnance Survey Map – dated 1868/69 

 



Photographs circa date of registration 

 

  



Photograph taken 2015 
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